From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: 11/29/2010 12:33:45 PM

To: 'Baker, Amy C.' (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: New MW online

Hi Amy:

Attached is the list you requested. Please feel free to give me a call if you have any additional
questions.

hanks

Redacted

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 1:28 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: New MW online

Hi Meredith,

I'd like to get a complete list of new MW online, since July. Any new MW from RPS, FIT,
solar programs, etc. should be included. If any MW have been added for re-powers or if
any re-starts have come online I'd like to get those too. I need it by COB 11/29.

I have the following list:
Santa Maria Il (FIT)

Vantage Wind
Copper Mountain (30 additional)

Thanks

Army Baker, Analyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning
California Public Utilities Commission
415.703.1691

amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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